FROM HBFC FAX NO. :92 21 35633354 28 Jul. Z8zZZ B5000F1

EVALUATION REPORT
(AS PER RULES 35 OF PP RULES.2004)
1 Name of Procuring Agency: House Building Finance Company.Limited
zZ. Method of Procurement: Single Stage Twa Envelops . Rule 36 (a)
3 Title of Procurement: Tender.far. Ranavatian. of EREC Branches. [ QL0cea
Supply. of Applianass. Nationwide R Q42
4. Tender Inquiry No- HRECL/HOK/CADZ022404
3. PPRA Ref.No. (TSE): TS4080217E
4. Date& Time of Bid Closing 31-05-2022 11:45 am
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: 3105:2022 12:15 pm
3. Ne of Bids Received: 06 (Six)
9, Criteria for Bid Evaluation: Compliance Baged Evaluation
10. Details of Bid (s) Fvaluation: As cited under
T " ] ule/Regulition /s 5F
s | Mandatory / Policy/Rasizfor
— { N' ' Name of Bidder Criteria Running Rates Total rejection /Accoptonee
P Compliance as per Rule 35 of PF
e e ———: bcqppmss sy Rulcs, 2004
L __ Rhairpur Branch - )
1 | M/sYDM Compliant Rs.1.667,468/ | Most kdvantagssus s .
|.,..,.H_‘. e I [!nciudmgnppm.m.e“t._a:\'s._-;g_'; I i o
M/« Al Habib Engincering & . _ Rs.1,809,739/= -
_._2 Contractor o Compirnt (Including apvhicable taxes) | - B
. | M/s MNKB Engineers & Compliant | Rs.2,037,902/= .
”_'1____{ .ontractors s (Including applicable tas ff-ng |
4 Mg KSS anmeermg (Pvt) Compliant Rs.2.161.41 ?,’— L
| | Limited I i ! L
= : Nis tuhua ll 1 |
5 S “ompliar |
I 5 | M/s MIMA - J l.iri?m 1t“—. ” mgosipleed) n_l N
. B Karachi Branch
R _ Rs,1.839,468/= D el |
k last Advantazeoe B
| 1 M/s YDM o Compliant [_ncludmf' applicable taxes) | M 1_,2.]_ mi . 1 L]
| M/s MNKB Enginecers & g ) { Rs 1,067,005 /=
2| Contractors Famitiant (including applicabletaxes) |
i alit n i i 3 4 f=
o 3 .’N:I,.sAi Hai‘::b Engincering & | Compliant | Rs.l,%f.}if} -
A | Contractor o | (Includingapplicabletaxes) !
M/s KSS Engineering (Pvt) . ; Rs.2.123.679/= . |
4 | Cimiged | ComPiRRL | Gincuding applicable taxes) | |
N Nisquahified due to
__?_:_“.!_S_WMA Commpitant incomplete bid - _'_E
~_ Falsalabad Branch _ _ !
T Ns,1.8%9, 4*-11)’ B
r ! % 11 F 4
1 | M/sYDM ( Dmpliant (Including applicable taxes) | l\1ni._rf\_r_lv_. "1”’“‘ o { e
| M/s Al Hahib Engincering & ; ; Rs.1.947,774/=
2 Contractor o Campliant (Including apn 1 "\?\'-'t'i;af&‘! 1 -
. M/s KSS Enginecring [l”vl} . . Rs.2,131,750/=
¥ | Limited Lompiant (Including appleabls tax A,
e (SR = | Re2,292,238/ .
4 | M/s Design Cl'a&lﬁssm'latm | L?.?Eﬁ‘i. (ncluding a1 tax | -
. ' ; _— 1 Disquahfied duc to
5. | MjsHIMA Complint | ncompletedid _ |

ape 1 4f3




FROM HBFC FAEK NO. 2 21 35630954 20 Jul., 2022 GI:E3PM P2
| _ Multan !!ianciz _ - ]
| ; . wr | Rs,1,028,968/= o
j 1 M/s YDM i {,nmpuau[ {mlad__{,_ plicable raves) | | v Advantisag s B :l
., | M/s AlHabib Engineering & Ks.1 948 256 /= [ |

- r i
# | contracror S| Comnliant g epplizable raves) |
M/s KSS Engineering (Pvl) N Rs2,131,760/= S i
’_j______ Lirnited Compliant (Including epplicuble tures) |
: ; R52,292238/= LT E:
L M /s Design Crafft Associat Complia:
| % | f’s csign Craft Associates ipliant , (Including applicahle taxes)
: : | =
5 M/s MIMA Compliant | Tjisquahflul due to I |
, ) i incomplese bid - e
B o Bahawalpur Branch
I Fs,1,927,408/= ) T
1 M/s YDM ) ! @ i i
| M/s o Co “_m‘“l_a m“__ (Including goplicable taxes) | Most Advantageous Bid {
., | M/s Al Habib Engincering & - Rs.1,959,957 /= ]
2 -~ T a
Contractor COT‘IDU o (Including cpplicable taxes] |
M/s KSS Engineering (Fvt) Rs.2,131,760/= T : B
3 i d T f ? 4 |
|~ | Limited Gomplisnk: | (Including appliceble taxes} |
| ; . ; Rs2,161,738/= [
4 M/sD i C ; ! | {
/= Design Craft Associates | Compliant bl adiganp cobletmsedi) .. |
5 | M/sMIMA t Compliant Hfmanted que T
- L | incomplete bid | - o
' Rahim Yaar Khm Branch |
| T o [ R"' 1926968/ = o 1
| [ YUM : A 51, 240,000) = st Advantiragns Bi
b (WS Compliant | (inctyding applicable taces) | MO0t A7t H
. M/s AlHabib Engineering & CompliEnt Rs.1,971,760/= [
| ¢ | Contractor i uwpiall.| (Including applizeble taes) | |
. M/s KSS Enginecring (Pvi) ; Rs.2,131,760/= ' T T
5 £ T |
Limited B i mp!'_‘_‘__m:_" (Including a'.'aphxahlc taxes) | r
. . : Hs2,215,738/= -
4 | M/s Design Craft Associales £ : | R
N /s BN i o pllait - (Including a"-ph_-.b‘t taxes) - o
: ' Disqualificd due to ]
5 A '
M/s MIMA C{)mp_l_'i'it_ _ _incomplete bid I o
- Islamabad Branch
' Rs, 1,669,168/~ STy
1 M/sT1DM . o 1 Eomghane (Iinduding applicable taves) ]\_J‘U:'_t Advantagent s Bid
© | M/s Al Habib lingineering & =S Rs.1,501227/= -
3 | Contractor Gomphnt: (Including appliczble tayes) o i
M/s K55 Enginecring (Pvt) e ' Rs.20,657,177 /=
.~ Limited Sompligny | (Including appiiceble taxcs] |
i ; = ; s | Rs2,242,23R/= |
s _4_- M/s IJCMSGC‘I?&S Complianr | (Including apphicable taxes) | - _
. Disqualifted due to
Co
.__S__.-.M/b M]MA e Jtmplin: : _incomplote bid o
: _ B Peshawar Branch o -
| M/s KSS Engineering (Pvt) , Rs,1,929,689 /= Most Advantags s
7 1 Limited __@mpli.mt | (Including apolicable taiss] __f{ E_H _T'_ﬁt'__‘_’_'_)_‘ I_t_
S B . | Rs.1691,463/= |
2  M/sYDM Compliant i (Including apn ‘j-::_bh.» tﬁ-‘tf_“il_i._ - ]
M/s Al Habih Engineering & Com iiam R5.2,007.275) ' [
¥ | Contractor IR {Includi ing Spp! licable taxes) | . . _1

4 M/s Design Craft Associates

S | M/sMIMA

R 297 23! 8/=
Compliant l &

F— ! Disqualified due 0
ompliant  © incompletsbid

(Including ar;_pii!;f-l_'l_'i_-'.ifzfsi-‘;?)_ -
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FROM THBFC

FAX NO. 192 21 35630954 20 -,
[ B Wah Branch ” -
e Rs.1,599,368/= [ e o
}_T M{‘f YDM o (.(:—mlph..nl {Including applicable t2xes) r "‘1_ j_‘
) M/s Al Habib Engineering & Bs.1,011,5358/= [ ' )
Y 2 0
! “ | Contractor ~ CCT’F""‘M i (Including 2pplica’e take -::"—-l----
M/s KSS Engincering {Pvt] e Rs.1,693427/= I
| Limited Compliant | (racluding sppticanle taxcs) R
R . - Rs2,237,23
# | M/s Design Craft Assaciates Comphiant | (11 o1uding spplica’ 11;__2?.1':\:05_!44““ )
5 1 M/s MIMA Compliant Disqualifiec cl;ae 80
| o ; _.__incomplete bid B
o _ Skavdu liranch
M/s Al Habib Engineering & s Rs.2,067,175/= To
B L (ontractor _ o Compliant “[lncludingapplirahle taxes) | Er”d‘ i
; M /s KS$ Engineering (Fvt) _ | Rs.2,080,893/=
| ‘ Limited B _r'nmp"dnt | (Including applicable taxes) | )
l Rs.2,162,023/= ' -
/s C i | . s
H_El_m_f:&,sYDM ) ompliant (Including applicable taxes)_|
3 = Disqualified cue Lo
.....1 M/s MIMA Compliant ‘ incomplote bid }
. Regional Office North o
= . Rs,2128433/= e e g
1 | M/sYDM “(:Omp]iant (Including applicable t:xes) | I—';o,f“. f___h 1? ous Bid
M/'s Al Hahib Engincering & _ . Rs. 2, 1H0,014/= |
\ 2 | Contractor (‘:mnphnnt [:1"31“‘]“35'il?ElilE!_"l'z_r‘iEE_i'é‘]._.:. _
M/s KSS Engineering (Pvr) i Rs 2,601,958/= |
l 3 Limited C‘]mnh‘mt_ (including applicoble taxes) | )
4 | M/s Design Craft Associates Compliant Rs,2,080.263/ |
e A - (Including applicable taxes) |
. - . Disqualitied due to i
| 5 ‘ M/s MIMA B Compliant incomplete bid ‘; -
*Standard Bidding Documents
11, Above mentioned amount is the running rate total, actual grand total shall vary once U
acquired and final measurements are being done, then only the final amouri shall be ca
approved rates of above indicated Most Advantageous Bidders
cited above.
12. Any other additional /supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Signature:

Qfficial Stamp:

s . 1 S z
It artua: sie is
lculated as per

in corresponding respective branches
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